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Verne, B. Michael

From: |

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 12:04 PM

To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: Two questions on Items 4{d){i) and 4{d)(ii)
Hi Mike,

I hope all is well. | have two (hopefully quick) questions on ltems 4(d)(i)/4(d)(ii).

The Item 4(d) tip sheet says that if a seller creates multiple CIMs for an array of bidders, then Item 4(d)(i} requires only the
CIM created for the actual buyer.

My questions are:

1)} Could you please confirm that this analysis is the same for Management Presentations? In other words, if a seller
created multiple Management Presentations for an array of bidders, could you please confirm that ltem 4(d){i) would
require (at most) only the Management Presentation that was created for the actual buyer?

2) Could you please confirm that this ltem 4(d){i) analysis also applies in ltem 4(d}(ii}? In other words, if an investment
banker, consultant, or other third-party advisory created multiple CIMs, Management Presentations, or due diligence
responses, etc., for an array of bidders, could you please confirm that ttem 4{d)(ii} would require only the CIM,
Management Presentation, or due diligence response, efc. that was created for the actual buyer?

Many thanks, as always, /( CAes oo TH BoTH
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The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please
(i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the*
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be

relied upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise
the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for
the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any
transaction or matter discussed herein.





